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RETURN BIDS TO:
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS À:
Bid Receiving - PWGSC / Réception des soumissions -
TPSGC
11 Laurier St. / 11 rue Laurier
Place du Portage, Phase III
Core 0B2 / Noyau 0B2
Gatineau
Québec
K1A 0S5
Bid Fax: (819) 997-9776 CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

SOLICITATION AMENDMENT
Time Zone

MODIFICATION DE L'INVITATION  
02:00 PM
2020-02-27

Fuseau horaire
Eastern Daylight Saving
Time EDT

Destination: Other-Autre:

FAX No. - N° de FAX
(   )    -    

Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution
Commercial Acquisitions & Fast Track Procurement 
Div/Div des Acquisitions commerciales et achats en 
régime accéléré
L'Esplanade Laurier,
East Tower 7th Floor
140 O'Connor, Street,
Ottawa
Ontario
K1A 0R5

indicated, all other terms and conditions of the Solicitation
The referenced document is hereby revised; unless otherwise

remain the same.

les modalités de l'invitation demeurent les mêmes.
Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf indication contraire,

Instructions:  Voir aux présentes

Instructions:  See Herein

Delivery Required - Livraison exigée Delivery Offered - Livraison proposée

Vendor/Firm Name and Address

Comments - Commentaires

Raison sociale et adresse du
fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Title - Sujet
Office Equipment and Accessories an
Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation
45045-190065/B
Client Reference No. - N° de référence du client
000011294
GETS Reference No. - N° de référence de SEAG
PW-$$PD-150-78383
File No. - N° de dossier
pd150.45045-190065

Solicitation Closes - L'invitation prend fin
at - à
on - le
F.O.B. - F.A.B.
Plant-Usine:
Address Enquiries to: - Adresser toutes questions à:
Fulham, Veronique
Telephone No. - N° de téléphone
(343) 550-1625 (    )
Destination - of Goods, Services, and Construction:
Destination - des biens, services et construction:

pd150
Buyer Id - Id de l'acheteur  

Vendor/Firm Name and Address
Raison sociale et adresse du fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Facsimile No. - N° de télécopieur
Telephone No. - N° de téléphone

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/Firm
(type or print)
Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom du fournisseur/
de l'entrepreneur (taper ou écrire en caractères d'imprimerie)

Signature Date

2020-02-11
Date 
003
Amendment No. - N° modif.
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This solicitation amendment 003 is raised to; 
 
1. Answer questions raised by the Industry; and 

 
2. Modify the closing date on the first page of the Request for Proposal. 
 
************************************************************************************************************************ 
1. Answer questions raised by the Industry; 
 
Question 001: 
 
May I ask for a 1 week extension to prepare for an equivalent product to be sent to Canada? 
 
Answer 001: 
 
Yes, a 1 week extension has been granted. The closing date of the solicitation has been modified in 
section 2. of this solicitation amendment. 
 
Question 002: 
 
I wanted to ask a question regarding the tender, Solicitation number 45045-190065/B. The part that is 
required is manufactured by Hammond Manufacturing. After discussions with them they inform me that 
they cannot manufacture the required quantity by the due date listed in the tender of Mar 31/2020. Can 
any of the material be delivered after the 31st? 
 
Answer 002: 
 
In reference to solicitation amendment 001, Question 001, the delivery can take place after March 31, 
2020. 
 
Question 003: 
 
We are currently working on this and we would like to know for how long (# of years) do you need to 
purchase additional up to five hundred (500) of the 1584H6B1S outlet strip if required. We know that this 
is only an option to purchase but in order to determine the price accurately, we need to know if this option 
may be exercised in the next year or two. 
 
Answer 003: 
 
This solicitation is for a 1 year contract. After that 1 year has ended, no additional quantities can be 
ordered. 
 
Question 004: 
 
Where can I find the incumbent bid pricing? 
 
Answer 004: 
 
No previous contract was previously completed as this is a brand new requirement. 
 
Question 005: 
 
Do these power bars need to meet all the trade agreements listed on this bid or only the NAFTA? If we 
were to bring in from China, would our bid not be accepted? 
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Answer 005: 
 
The procurement is covered by the trade agreement and obligations of the trade agreement that have 
been incorporated in this Request for Proposal. As this procurement is covered by more than one trade 
agreement, all applicable trade agreements must be complied with at the same time by following the 
trade agreement procedures that are considered the most rigorous. You can submit a product from 
China, as long as it respects the trade agreements included in this solicitation and is compliant with the 
technical specifications of the Statement of Requirement. 
 
Question 006: 
 
Would you need a sample of our power bar with the submission if it is not the same brand and the 
incumbent? 
 
Answer 006: 
 
Yes, a sample of the actual power bar would be required if it’s not the same brand as what is requested in 
the Request for Proposal. 
 
2. Modify the closing date on the first page of the Request for Proposal; 
 
The closing date of this requirement is hereby extended. Bids must be submitted to Public Works and 
Government Services Canada by February 27, 2020 at 2:00 PM EST. 
 
 
 

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN THE SAME. 


